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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT 3
OlL. CONSERVATION DiVISION

- : 9
JEARY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX 2068 :
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2 Re: CASE NO. 6215
_ . Mr. A. J. Losee ORDER NO.__R-5735 E
S ‘ Losee & Carson ' i
E ‘ Attorneys at Law - ' : b
Post Office Rox 239 Applicant: !
: Artesia, Yew Mexico 88210 E
i Texas Qil & Gags Coxporation "
— A 1
Dear Sir: .
;.
3 ; Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced ;
2 ; . Division order recently entered in the subject case. , 3
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_ Director
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RN HNXICO O, COMSERVATION COMMISSION
o SAMNTA ¥R, NEW MEXICO
t
MAY 17, 1978
- .
COMMISSION HEARING
_i
- o itk o ‘
IN THE MATTER OF: ) ‘
)
F Application of Texas 0il & Gas )
~ " Corporation for a non-standard ) Case 6215
- unit and an unorthodox gas well )
: location, Lea County, New Mexico. )
3 )
___________________________________________ )
{9 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Staff “ember
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
| APPEARANCES
3
: For the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission:
s Joe Ramey, Chairman
f Fmery Arnold, Commissioner
) Phil Lucero, Commissioner
Richard L. Stamets, Staff Member
Lynn Teschendorf, Esg., Legal Counsel
)
’
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FOR TEXAS OIL & GAS CORPONNITON:

1L,OSEE, CARSOMN & DICHIRENT
Attorney s at Law

American !one Building
Artesia, New Mexico 38210
By: A. J. Lose=2, Lsquire

FOR JAKE L. HAMON:

UINKLE . COX, ‘BATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

;;;;;;;; Fs

Attorneys at Law

600 Hinkle Building

P. O, Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
By: Paul Eaton, Esquire
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MR STATS He'll call next, Case 62105,

- B, TESCHRINONIY: Case 6215, Application
of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for a non-standard unit: and \
an unorthodox gas well location, T,ea County, ew Mexico.

™ . MR, LOSEE: A, J. Losce anpearing on behalf
of the Apnlicant. I have one witness, Mr. Siruta who's
testified in the two previous cases.

2 M '
""" MR, STAMETS: The record will show that
the witness is sworn and qualified.

- MR. EATON: Mr. Dxaminer, Paul Eaton
appearing on behalf of Jake L, Hamon in opposition to the
apvlication.

A o) WILLIAM A. SIRUTA
the witness herein, having heen previcusly sworn upon
his ocath was examined and testified as follows:

>

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. LOSEBERE:

" 0 Would vou state, Mr. Siruta, the purpose of the

3
Applicantion in this case, 6215?

A Is to obtain an unorthodox location for our well

) in Section 29.

Q And what is the footage location cf that well?

- .
A 660 feet from the north line, 660 feet from the
H :) ‘
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
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I‘ Page ——D
west line of Section 29.
; A 0 And what do vou propose to dedicate to the well,
E
E what acreage? b
A The north half of 29.
ﬁ‘ Ly -
0 Okay, is this location within one mile of the
“ North Osudo Morrow Gas Pool?
‘A Yes, sir.
)
0 And the spacing in that pool is 640 acres?
A Yes, sir.
" l Q Is it directly above the Osudo Morrow Gas Pool?
3 : l A Yes, sir.
0 And the spacing in that pool is 320 acres?
A Yes, sir.
Q Please refer to what has been marked as Exhibit

1 and explain what is portraved by this exhibit.
A Is a land plat showing the ownership of the
deed rights in the subject area. It also illustrates the

Morrow wells that have been drilled in the area.

0 lijow, is vour lease a feoderal or State lease?
A It is a State lease.

Q Is it a new State of New Mexico lease?

‘A Yes, sir.

0 And was it issued in January 17 of this year?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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0 and the nomenclature map is wrong in that it
- H shows Anmoco, ct al, Jake Hamon?
A Yes, siv. i
0] And it's actuvally owned by Texas 0il & Gas?
= A Yes, sir.
MR. EATON: Mr. Losee, we do 'not have the land
map.
-j X : -
¥ 1 E . N i . : : e -
L . - , . - MR, -LOSEE: -Wish My, Daton o havé a copy of the
land map. wy apologies.
| S 0 (Mr. Losee) Please refer to what's been marked
as Exhibit 2 entitled Production Map of the Osudo area and
briefly givas us the present production on these wells in the
-
- area.
A The Jake L. Hamon Union State #1 in Section 30
is presently producing 144,000 &ubic feet of gas per day
2 ‘ .
The Southwestern Watural State %1 in Section 19 is presently
producing 667,000 cubic feet of gas per day. The Jake L.
- Hamon State £-8913 in Section 20 is presently producing
331,000 cubic feet of gas per day. The Jake L. Hamoh Amerada
Federal #1 in Section 17 is presently prodhcing 270 Mcf a
2 : P g ; L L.
- day. The Flao-Redfern Osudo State Calm #1 is presently
producing 16lf0003cubic’feet‘of gas' per day.
v 0 Ana with'the exception 'of this Flag—Redfern well),
2 5 : ‘ - o
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
. P.O.BOX 4P |
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE |
. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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these were all very good gas wells--

- A Yas, sir.

0 --as reflected by their cumulative production?
A Yos, sir,
- 0 How long has tha £ield bheen developed to thoe
north?
A Since 19683.
“ , ‘ L
L B - 0 TTHé Tast well was drilled in 19683?
A Yes, sir.

-~ QO One thing for the examiner's henefit, the pools
in the North Osudo Morrow provide locations within, not
closer than 1650 feet to any side or outer boundary lines-—-

’ 3 A Yes.
Q -~-of the section? And this is unorthodox because

» you've asked for it at 660 out of the northwest lines of your

)
section?

A Yes, sir.
* - Q Please turn to the structure map marked as Exhibiy
3 and explain what is portrayed by this exhibit.
A This is a structure map on the hase of the Morrow
P Massive Shale, and it indicates that the regional depth of
the Morrow in this area is to the northeast, excuse me I
L ‘
mean northwest.
. 2
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
$8 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEX(CO 87501
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Page .3
h‘ 9! And that's basically the vurpose of this man,
is to show the regional depth in the arca?

A Yes, sir.

0 Turning to the Isopach Man that's marked as
nExhibit 4, explain the nurpose of this exhibit.
A This is a map on the, an Isopach Map on the

Morrow Sand that lies directly beneath the Morrow Massive

i shale. ¥+ is illustrated as beinag a strandline deposit
in this area.

0 And does this man offer a justification for the

necessity of moving 660 feet out of the west line of vour

lspacinq unit?
a Yag, sir.
9] Does this also noint out the cross section which
will be vyour Exhibit 5?
i .
A Yes, sir.
0 And that runs from the Jake Hamon's well to the
north down to the western oil well to the south?
A Yes, sir;
" Q Now, the western oil well in the south half of

Section 29 was not completed in the Morrow?

A Yes, sir, it was not:

4 0] It's plugged and abandoned?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Nt Yo, sirv,

0 And those othar wells are oroducine in the “orrow?

A Yes, sir. i
Q Pleass turn to the Crossg Section rarkoed as

Exhibit 5 andd coxplain what is nortravad,
A This is a cross seoction showing the Morirow sands

in the areca illustrating that the major pav in the arca is

the sand that lies directly bancath the Morrow Massive Shaile

and it also shows the thinning of this nay to the east.

Q And it shows the location of your proposed
location-~

A Yes, sir.

Q --and illustrates that if you move the location

'

to the east, the sand that has been productive would thin

out or should thin out?

A _ Yes, sir.
0 Now, I notice on the log of this well on the

right portion of your exhibit which is the Western 0il
Producer well shows that, is blank in this area where the
Morrow Sands. Would you exélain the reason for that?

A - The log that we obtained from the log service
was blank ‘when we received it, and it appears to be a tool
hung ©o this area and it did not work, it did not record.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
; P.0. BOX 449
| 58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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] Do you have an opinion whether that is, Lower

Morrow Sand would bhe, would have been or would he produc-

| ; .
| tive in that well?

don't believe that it would have

v A Yes, sir, I

, » .
: S been productive in this well.
E, ; o} On what do you base that opinion?

5 i

5 5 .

3 .5 A The lower part of the area that is blanked out,
e 2l )

3 % there's an indication on tlie log that it's becoming a limey
E ; section. Also the well was tested in the Middle Morrow Sand;
3 - and if there had been a sand present in the Lower Morrow,

I feel sure that they would have drill stint tested it.

0 Were Exhibits 1 through 5 prepared by vou or

under your direction?

A Yes, sir.

MR. LOSEE: I move the introduction of Exhibits

it 1 through 5.
MR. STAMETS: The exhibits will be admitted.

M Siruta, 4o vou have an opinion

Q (Mr. Losee) Mr.

as to whether or not this provosed well at this unorthodox
locat-on is likely to encounter productive Morrow Sands?

A Yes, sir, it will.

o) 2And is it more likely to recover at this loca-

tion than it is at an orthodox location further to the easter

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
£.0.80X 449
5|'$OUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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| ’ section?
| -~ A Yes, sir.
|‘ MR. LOSEE: I think that's all of this witness . 1
at this time.
- MR. STAMETS: Mr. Siruta, looking here at Lxhibit
Number 4 and all of your maps, it appears to me that the well
% R in Section 17, well in Section 19, well in Section 20, and
B o well in Section 30 are all on unorthodox locations. ’ T
MR, SIRUTA: Yes, sir.
S MR. STAMETS: Also, in checking the plat book
1 it would appear that the proration unit is offset immediately
: on the north and west by the MHorth Osudo Morrow which is
= i on 640, and the Osudo Morrow which is on 320 is about 1/2
§ mile away in Section 31; is that correct?
.) MR. SIRUTA: Yes, sir,
N MR, STAMETS: Are there other questions of Mr.
| Siruta? Mr. Faton?
. CROSS-EXAMINATION
| BY MR, EATON:
. Q Mr. Siruta, referring to Exhibit 4, you show
2 the Western 0il State "J" as in Section 29 as having zexro
e thickness; is that correct?
S
— A- Yes, sir.
QD
. ﬁ LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
: P.0.BOX 449
SANTA S, NEW MEXICO 8750
2




A s

Page 32
o) Noes the-- 'Mrning to Dxhibit 5, does the log
on the richt-hand side of that oxhibit is the log of that

sane well, is it not?

N Yas, sir.

Q Does that log reflect some thickness in the sand?
A 1o, sir.-

9] ALl right then, what does the yellow colored

! arsas mean on théémiég?
‘A Sir, that is tha Middle Morrow Sands. The
Isopach that I have is on the Lower Horrow.

0 If the well were located at an orthodox location,

what would be the approximate thickness of the sand?

A It would probably be approximately fivz feet
or less.
Q Now, you propose moviné the well from 1,000 feat

closer to the west line of the section and approximately

1,000 feet closer to the north line, as I understand it?

A Yes, sir.

Q If you simplg moved it 1,000 feet closer to the
west line and maintained the well 1650 feet from the north
line, appréximately what thickness would you encounter?

A About the same thickness as you'd encounter at

i
a standard location, if I understood the guestion.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
: P£.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 97501
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0 Yes., You don't think that thickness would
N increase at all to about seven feet?
§
N\ It could possihly increase to seven feet, but I
don't helieve that that would be sufficient to make a commex-
-
cial well.
3 . . .
= ‘ 9] At the unorthodox location, what area will that
} S well drain in vour opinion?
Y N .
A T don't bhelieve I'm gualified to answer that
3 question.
k) MR. LOSEE: We have an engineer that can testify 1
as to yourAquestion, Mr. EBaton.
MR. EATON: All right. I have no further questiogs.
e
MR, STAMETS: Witness may be excused.
, This time I'11l ask both of the remaining pros-
N pective witnesses to stand and be sworn.
4 (WHEREUPON, the witnesses were duly sworn.)
LES SKINNER
L2 the witness herein, having been duly sworn upon his
cath was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
@
: BY MR. LOSE=XR:
Q State your nanme.
: — A Les Skinner.
LANPHERE REPORTiNG SERVICE
P.O. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Q there do vou live, !r. Skinnrer, and by whom are

yvou ermployed?
A v address is 126 arbhara Lane, Midland, Texas.

I'm employed by Texas 0il & Gas Corvoration as an engineer.
Q You previously testified hefore this Cormmission

and had vour cgualifications as an expert accepted?

A Yes.

MR, LOSER: Aré Mr. Skinner's qualifications
acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

Q {(Mr. Losee) Please refer to what has been marked
as Exhibit 6 entitled Production Map and explain what is por-
trayed by this map.

A There are several things portrayed by the map.
First of all the pool outline as a pool designation has been
colored in red on this exhibit and so marked. There's also

a legend which indicates that [or each Morrow wall, Morrow

producers being designated by a circle around the well,

certain information including cumulative production to
1978, the date of initial production, .and the
initial reservoir pressure for each of those wells.

Q Now, is the-- Thié is the North Osudo Morrow

 pool as outlined in red. 1Is the Osudo Morrow pool in Section

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.O.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL "LACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501




YT TR

-~

- W

e e

Page -_l- 5

31 just so the south of it?

A Yes, sir. All of Section 31 is included in the
Osudo Morrow.

0 Section 29 is a diagnol to the Osudo pool?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

Q I helieve Mr. Siruta testified that that pool
was based on 320 acres spacing?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.

0 Wwould vou for each of those wells in the North
Osudo give the present production rates?

A All right, sir. I can give you the cumulative
production figures. I presume that's what you--

Q Yes, cumulative.

A The Mallard well in Section 6, the northernmost

well, has produced 884 million cubic feet of gas plus 38,000
barrels of condensatc. The Flag-Redfern well in Section i8
has produced 70 million cubic feet of gas. The J. Hamon
well in Section 17 has prbduced 5,400 million cubic feet

of gas plus 75,000 barrels of condensate. The Hamon well

in Section 206 has produced_8,72$ million cubic feet plus
75,000 barfels of condensa#e. The Southwestern Natural well
in Section 19 has produced 2,221 million cubic feet of gas

plus 23,000 barrels of condensate; and the Hamon well in

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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Section 30 has »nroduced 5,297 million cubic feet of gas plus
30,000 harrels of condensate.

QO Those cumulative figures and the initial producind
rates and loolking back to what was marked as Fxhibit 2,
do you have an opinion as to the present state of depletion
of thié DPo0?

A The pool appears to be in the latter stages of
depletion as indicatad by the fairlv low vroducing ratss.
If the wells were nroducing say an excess of a million cubic
feet a day, it would prohably bhe in the intermediate sfages;
but it appears that the existing wells are just about gone.

Q Mow, looking at the wells in the North Osudo
pool and their spacing location, do you have an opinion as
to whether or not that field has actually been develoved
on 640 or 320 acre sepacing?

A In actuality, the four wells drilled in 17, 18,

0, if T draw a box around those four wells they

3
)

end up with ahout a two section area which implies to me
that the field has actually bheen developed on about 320

acre spacing.

0 YMow, the spacing rules in that field are 1650
feet from the outer houndary. Have vou made a determination
of the five wells in the "..1 as to whether they are all

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

P.0.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501




~

Page 17
at orthocdox or unorthodo: locations?
A “hore are six wells in the »nool, and only once
of those siy wells was drilled on an orthodox location.
The remaining Ffive ara all unorxthodowx.
rFrom the dates of initial »roduction, vou can
see that four wells were drilled nrior to nool rules being
established, permanent vool rules in Apnril, 1968.
'Tﬁeréoﬁihwcstern Watural well drilled in Section
19 and the Flag-Redfern well drilled in Section 18 were bhoth
drilled after vool rules were established.
Q And the Flag-Redfern well is the only well that'g
at an orthodox location under those pool rules?
A Yes, sir, that's correct.
Q Mow, Mr. Hamon operates three wells in that

field. Are any of those on an orthodox location?

A No, sir.

Q Do vou have anything further to offer with raespoct

to. thi~ axhibit?

.A I'd like to mention the bottom hoie pressure
information that's shown Qn this map, Mr. Losee.

9] All right, sir.

A - The initial bottom hole pressures where available

from various sources shown as the data point, the number in

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
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Page 18
the lower riaht hand corner of each 65 the boxes pertaining
to each well., Trom the information here, vou can sce that
the initial reservolr pressure in cach of the wells was over
6,000 psi. It's notable that the J. lamon well in Section
20 was drilled in or began vroduction in June, 1965. The
J. Hamon well in Section 30 began production in August, 1966.
Both of these are good wells.

The'Southwestern rlatural well was drilled in
April, 1970 and had an initial reservior pressure of 6,793
psi which is a, indicates that the two hamon wells had not
drained the area between them.

0 And that's even though they'd been on production
for five years approximately prior to completion of this
Southwest Natural?

A . Yes, sir, that's correct.

0 I would also like to mention that, and point out
two wells in the Osudo field, the southernmost well in Sec-
tion 31 was drilled in December, 1964. This is the British-
American 0il North Wilson Deep unit, and it was put on pro-
duction in December, 1564. The well immedia
that is the British-American North Wilson Deep #2. This
well was oput on production over a vear later, and the cumulia-
tive production information shows tﬁat the well in Section 31

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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nroduced ovr has produced aluwost 8 hillion cubic feet of gas.
The well to the south, their number 2 well, drilled and
put on production almost two vears later produced 17 bcef,

This points out to me that there is a neced to
drill on closer smacing than 640 acres. It'd be mere specu-
lation on my part to try to determine the amount of gas that
the number 1 well would have drained without‘the number 2
well being there, but I don't believe.theinumber 1l well would
have produced all of the gas. This imnlies that correlative
rights for the owners of Section 5 would not have heen
gdequately protected without the second well.

I think the same situation exists on our Section
29. I beliéeve that the wells do need to be drilled on a
closer spacing, but we're not petitioning for a change in
the pool rules at this time. We're only asking for an
unorthodox location in a 320 acre unit. Thie too is in
keeping with the spirit of the current statewide rules.

So this information, all of the information of the preponder-
ance of the data points toward the need for a well in the
northwest quartér of Section 2% in my opinion.

0 And is your opinion that the most likely snot

to encounter the vroductive Lower Morrow Sand is 660 feet

| out of the north and west corner?

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.0. BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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A Yes, sir.
- 0 Do vou think that location will vrevent the
drilling of unnecessary wells? .
A Yas, sir.
- co s
’ Q las Ixhibit 6 prepared by you or under vour
L supervision?
A Yes, sir, it was.
B
MR. LOSEE: We move its introduction.
] ﬁ MR. STAMETS: Exhibit 6 will be admitted.
% - Any questions of this witness?
MR. LOSEE: I have one more.
h 0 (Mr. Losee) In an attempt to obtain adninistra-
- , N
o tive approval for the unorthodox location, did you contact
the offset operators?
A Yes, sir, we did.
Q And did you have, as far as the question of the
x
unorthodox location in an unstandard unit, did you receive
5 responses from any of them?
A Je have received responses from six of eleven
offset operators. |
1
< q 0 What were the results of those responses?
|
a The opposition or the waiver to the unorthodox
location was signed by five offset operators, oppesed by
D
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P.Q.BOX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
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ona, and fivae did not xresnor 1,
-~ 0 Are these the letters to cach of those ovnorat
and the responses received?
i
i .
A Yes, sir, they arc.
- MR, LOSEE: Ye wmove their introduction.
|
MR, STAMETS: Do vou want to label these?
MR, LOSEE: I quess Exhibit 7, ves, I'm sorry.
n
’ P . i
MR, BTAMETS: These letters which are heing
o labeled Exhibit 7 will be adnitted. 1
- MR, LOSEE: I have no further questions of this
witness.
] MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the witness?
TR 2 CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY ¥MR. EATON: )
0 Mr. Skinner, in your opinion-- We have here
)
typical Morrow pool with some zones heing drained by pro-
s ducing wells, other zones not being drained, necessity for
. -~ coming in with closer spacing in order to drain all of the '
’ zones?
A We have reaily only one major producing interval,
2 - however, there is a possibility that other intervals will
be encountered that will be productive particularly in the
¥ : Middle Morrow. So the answer to your guestion is affirmative,
2
LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE :
P.O.BOX 449
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yas, sin.

I, STAMERS: Thera may be zones within the main
pay zone itself which are not bheing drained by the existing
vells?

MR, SKINNER: Yes, sir, that's correct.

0 (Mr. Faton) Mr. Skinner, 4o I understand that
out of eleven offset overators, five of them have no objection
or indicate that they do not oppose the unorthodox location
at an unstandard unit?

A Yes, sir, that's correcct.

0 You stated that approval of the application would
prevent drilling of unnecessary wells. What do you mean by
that?

A I believe Mr. Siruta stated that, but I believe
that would be the case. In every field, varticularly the
Morrow, there is an optimum svacing. I don't think that
this field, unless significantly more evidence is gathered
by the drilling of this well, will justify a spacing smaller
than 320 acres; but I believe the 320 acres spacing is the
optimum.

Q Then in your opinion, should additional wells
be drilled in Sections 6, 17, 18, 19, 20, and 30°?

A Yes, sir.

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 449
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0 And taking it one step farther, vou are of the
opinion that there are sufficient reserves in those sections

which have not been drained by the existing wells; is that

correct?
A Yes, sir.
0 Then vou stated that the nresent state of, that

in your opinion these existing wells were in the last state
of deplection, what did you mean by that?

A I meant that the existing wells, pardon me, the
reservoir being affecte@ or the vortion of the reservoir
being affected Ly the existing wells was prohably fairly
well drained; hut I believe there are undrained areas within
the reservoir or partially drained areas, pardon me.

0 - Referring to the Hamon Union State in Section
30, is that well in its last stage of depletion?

A The current production rate of 144 Mcf per day
would indicate to me, yes, sir.

0 Why then did you‘seek'to move your location
closer to that well?

A As Mr. Siruta stated, the optimum position within
the reservoir to affect a commercial completion would be in
that location. This is from the geological standpoint.

Q The first well completed in that pool appears
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o bhe Lhe fason State 18913 in June, '65?
A Yos, sir.
0 What: was Lhe bottom hole pressure on that well?
y . The only information we have, sir, is a 90

minute final shut in pressure on a drill stint test as I've
indicated here, 5,620 wsi. I can discuss the reliability
of that pressure data if you care for me to, sir.

0 Wall, let us assume that it is asAreliable as
we  have information on. The next well completed appears
to be the well in Section 30 which was completed in August
of 1966, and what was the bottom hole pressure on that well?

A Agair, sir, the only information we have is
from a drill stint test. It shows a final shut in pressure
of 6,121 psi.

0 Which is somewhat lower than Section 21?

A Yes, sir, but n§t significantly with respect
to the reliability of drill stint test data.

Q The next third well completed was completed in
Section 17 on Sepntember of 1966 approximately 15 months
later than initial well, and the bottom hole pressure on
that well as I read ituis 6,247 psi, somewhat lcss than the
initial well.

A Yes, sir.
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0 Likowise on the Mallard well on Section 6 vou

have a bottom hole pressure of 6450 psi?

A Yes, sir.
Q vihat do vou draw from that comparison?
A Well, sir, the conclusion that I would draw

is that the original reservoir pressures as indicated by
available data were all within 10% of each other which is

on initial wells, dst infornation is well within the reliabili

of the data itself.

Q What is your exnlanation for the Scouthwestern

4

Hatural State well drilled in 1970, approximately 5, vears

after the completion of the previous wells, having a bottom
hole pressure of 66,6932

A I don't really have an explanation, sir. May

be that the other wells in the field and certainly the wells
on which we have only dst information were not allowed to
clean up-significantly before the pressure information was

I will sav

taken. So I really can't draw a conclusion.

that that's really not significantly higher in my opinion.

Q Now, the-- I believe you mentioned four wells

had been drilled prior te establishment of podl rules; is

that correct?

A Yes, sir, that's correct.
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8] And then thev'ra a1l drilled on unorthodox
locations?
A Yes, sir, T may he-- This may bear some more
explanation, sir. Temporarv nool rules were established
in April, 1967. The !MMallard well in Section 6 was drilled
under those temporary rules,
The permanent rules were established in April,
1968; "and it Qas mereiy an adontion of the temporary rules.
So in actuality there were only thrgé.wells drilled vrior
to the establishment of any kind of pool rules.
0 But the establishment of the pool rules and
the location requirements, 1650 feet from section lines,
did occur subsequent to the completion of the four wells
in question?
A Yes, sir.
MR, EATON: I have nothing else.
MR. LOSEE: One question, Mr. Skinner. Go ahead,
Mr. Stamets.
MR, STAMETS: Going back to this Southwestern
Natﬁral gas well in Section 19. Looking at the Exhibit
Number, at the Cross ISection, Exhibit MNumber 5, this shows
perforated intervals from 11281 down to 11562. Could it

be that this high pressure that was seen in this well results
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from high ovressurces in some of these other vay zones in this
particular well and not a hich pressure in the main pav here,
the one below the massive shale?

MR, SKINNDR: Yes, sir, certainly.

MR, STAMETS: So we can't really tell from that
sure -whether or not the main pay was drained in the
Southwest well?

MR, SXINNER: Yes, sir, however if the Southwest
well had be significantly drained, I think your original
pressure would, you would'wve seen a lower pressure. The
reason being that cross flow would have been occurring
from the higher pressure Middle Morrow interval into the Lowern
Morrow when the perforations were open.‘ So I would've expectd
to see a slightly, a lower pressure. The fact that we saw
a higher pressure night imply that the lower intervalrwas
not drained.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Losee, vou have another questioj

MR. LOSEE: You already answered iny Juestion.

MR. STAMETS: Oh, okay. One additional question.

think you

stated thig kind of in reserve order. In vour

el

X
opinion, is the well that vyou propose a necessary well in

this reservoir?

MR. SKIINER: Yes, sir, if reserves under Section
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22, the north half of Section 29 are to be recavered, it
~ is in my oninion.
MR, STAMETS: This well will »nroduce in your \
opinion the gas which would not otherwise be vroduced in
)
this reservoir?
MR. SKINNER: Yes, sir, that's correct.
. Okay, anything further of this witness? 1
He may be excused.
Do you have anvthing further, Mr. Losee?
P MR, LOSEE: No, sir, not at this time.
MR, STAMETS: Mr. Eaton?
E
- JAMES COOKSEY
I \1
- the witness herein, having been previously sworn unon
his oath was exanined and testified as follows:
L DIRECT EXAMINATION
2
BY MR. EATON:
1
1
f 0 Would you please state your name, by whom vou
e are employed, and in what capacity?
A My name is James Cooksey. I'm employved bv Jake
L. Hamon, Dallas, Texas, as an engineer.
7 0 "Mr. Cooksey, have you previously testified
before this Commission?
-
. — A I have not.
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9] Will you please relate your educational hack-
ground and vour work experience?

A I was graduated from the University of Texas
with a Bachelor of Science degree and petroleum enginecring
in 1969. Ewmployed by the Texas L. R, Commission in various
capacities for five years antil 1964, In '64 I hecane
employed by R. W. Barn and Company as consulting engineer
until 1974. In 1274 T was émployed by Jake T,. lamons as
an engineer.

Q Are you a registered engineer?

A Yes, sir, I'm a registered professional engineer
in the State of Texas.

0 Are you familiar with the North Osudo area?

A I've made a brief study of the area since we
received a request from Texas 0il & Gas requesting a waiver
to the application.

MR, BATON: Are the witness's qualifications
acceptable?
MR. STAMDBTS: They are.

0 (Mr. Eaton) Mr. Cooksey, do you have any exhibitg
which vou would desire to testify to?

A Yeg, sir, I have. They're not grouped in a

packet. I have them prepared individually. May I pass them
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out as T testify to then?

A Pleasc do. AlY right, 'r. Cooksevy, would vou
refer to what has been narked as dHamon's Hxhibit ifumber 1
and state what it is?

A Mr. Gxamniner, this is a structure map that's
been contnured on top of the Lower MMorrow Sand for the
Osudo North Morrow, Lea County, New‘Mexico. The map was
prepared by company deologist, Bob Spears. I do not plan
to testify to the geological facts displaved thereupon.

I have outlined in yellow the three 640 acre
sections that are overated hy Jake L. Hamon, the first
being Amerada Federal Numbar 1, Section i?; State E-8913,
Section 20; tlamon Union State Well Humber 1, Section 30.
These have been outlined in vellow. I outiined the north
half of Section 29, non-standard proration unit reguested
by Texas 0il S Gas, shown wiathi a small red circle in the
northwest corner of that section is where I spotted the
requested location. The red X would be the nearest tegular
location.

Section 18, Flazg-Redfern operates a well that's
assigned to this field. 1It's been identified in the south-
east quarter section.

Section 192 is the Southwestern Natural gas well.
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The dates shown undoar each of the wells or by

each of the wells is the date of completion, shown in red.

0 Do vou have anything else vou want to bring out

with resvect to this exhibit?

A No, sir.

0 All right. Will yéu nlease mo§e to vour next
exhibit?

A Fxhibit Mumber 2 is a Production tabulation

for the Jake L. lHamon State E-8913 well number 1. This is
a monthly gas production, condensate production, since

beginning cumulative gas sales; and these are, I might point

out, recorded on 14.065 pressure base, our company standard.

The 8,884,003,000 cubic feet of gas, 74,060 barrels of con-
densate. Current production in 1973 for the well is 10,165
Mcf. As previous witnesses have testified, these have been
good wells as monthly gas production back in the early life
of the well will show from the tabulation,

Q Do you have anvthing else yvou wish to state
with respect to Exhibit 2?

A Ho, sir.

Q All right, will you please proceed with your
next exhibit? All right, referring to what's been marked

as Exhibit 3, would vou state what this exhibit is intended
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to ghow?

A "his is a production decline curve for the Stato
11-8913 well numher 1, starts hack originally and shows the
hottom hole pnrassure over. 2 plot doyn to the current produc-
tion status of the well as shown on the Exhibit Hunmber 2 in
the little red tick at the very base line.

The cumulative vroducticn is 8 billion cubic
feet of gas. e héven't run a bottom hole pressure on.these
wells in some time so that the over 2 curve has not been
escapillated out to that vnoint. The last bottom hole pressurd
was taken in September, 1972 and that point shown right around
8.1-1/2 billion cubic feet of production.

I have shown on exhibit 'in red with an arrow

down to the base line the time of completion of the Southwestdrn

well. As you can see and it's bheen testified before, the
well was completed after the field had produced considerable
volumes of gas, however, it came in with initial shut-in
bottom hole pressure 6958 psia; had a shut-in tubing pressure
of 5422. These pressures were obtained from forms that had
been filed with the Conservation Commission.

Shown to the right of that is a completion

interval of the Flag-Redfern well. It also has a line down

to the base line, a little past 8.5 billion. This Flag-Redfenn
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well was originally completed with a shut-in bottom hole
pressure of 5%74 psia, shut-—-in tubing nrassure of 4242,

It can be casily seen as I see it that these wells didn't
Fit the éeclinn curves of this old field. It's ohvious to
me that they have owvened up nrobably stringers that haven't
been drained.

0 How, Mr. Cocksey, will vou refer to Applicant's
Exhibit 5, I bhelieve, which is the cross section man?

A Yes, sir, Y have it.

/

0 Do you have any comment that you desire to make
into the record concerning that erxhibit and what it shows?

A Well, I've concluded from my brief examination
since I've had the exhibit that the Southwestern gas well
did encounter Morrow Sand intervals that evidently were not
in communication with other reservoirs. It included probably
a very minor sand intérval that was encountered just above
11,500 feet that shows to be correlative to the Hamoh 8913
well in the very bhottom perforatidns in the Hamon Union State
well Nﬁmber 1 well with a few other Middle Morrow wells.

I believe that had you seen the display of

this exhibit of the Flag-Redfern well which came in with a

Q
3
¥
.
D

considerably reduced hott pressure, vou'd se2>n. that

' it was in communication with some of these reservoirs and
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had actually offeckive drainage duce to nroduction from
axistine wells.

0 Mr. Cooksey, do vou have an oninion as to whether

or not the wells that had bheen completed in the Osudo lorth

pool do drain 640 acres?

A Yes, sir, I do. I--
Q What is your opinion?
A I believe that in general, esvecially the State

E~-8913 probably adecquately and efficiently drains 640

acres assigned to it based on its cumulative recovery since
or throuch March 31, 1978. I have taken the net thicknesses
that have heen assigned to, by various geologists to that
particular location and indicated it probably recovered

an excess of 1100 cubic feet of gas per acre foot which I
consider adedquate for Morrow production.

0 Do vou have any opninion as to whether or not the
proposed unorthodox location of Texas 0il & Gas verforation
will have any effect upon the rights of Jake Hamon in
Sections 20 to the north and 30 to the west?

A Well, it's a violation of the station rules.

And I believe that a well completed in that particular
reservoir, at that location in the existing reservoir has a

chance of affecting our correlative rights.
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0 Vlere Dxhibhits 1, 2, and 2 nrevarnd by vou or
under vour supervision, or are they records of Jake L.

Hamon?

A They are records of Jake Ty, ilamorn, and the
notations and chanqesdfhat have been made on the exhibit
were made by me. I've examined the production data that
comes under my supervision of the operation of tﬁe comnanv
and to the best of my knowledge it's true and correct.

The decline curve, I've gone back and checked
the compmany records, and I agrea with their calculation.

MR. EATON: Mr. Examiner, we offer Hamon Exhibits
1, 2, and 3 into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be admitted.

0 (Mr. Faton) You have anything else you wish
to say, Mr. Cooksey?

A Mo, sir.

MR. EATON: That's all.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Cooksey, if this proposed well
were drilled and encountered only the pay zone that- lies
immediately below the base of the Morrow Shale, how, Qill
Hamon be adversely affected considering the current producing
rates of the wells that Hamon has in the cunulative produc-
tion from those wells?
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MRLOCOOKSEY s ell, it'd be hard to sav, Mr.
Ixaminer. We believe that the rules were adopted, and sone
of tha waells are abiding by the rules such as t
Podfern well; and it's hard to say this late in the life
of the field because it's ohvious from leooking at decline
curves, our wells are down to the very last stages of
depletion based on the currenF producing intervals in the
well board. However, there's always that chance that the
existing wells could be deevened to this interval that vou're
referring to that evidentlv apbpears to he below the base
of the Morrow Massive Shale. TIs that the area that vyou're
concerned about, Mr., Stamets?

MR. STAMETS: I believe the Applicant is refer-
ring to this zone which lies immediately below the Massive
Shale and which is pnroductive in at least your Union State
well and in the State E-8913 well, both the wells which
would be concern to you in this case.

MR, COOXSEY: Yes, sir. I'm sorry, I misunder-
stood your question. 1 thought vou were referring to this
interval that appears to be a pretty massive sand in the
base of ‘the Southwestern well.

The interval that you referred to, it would be

hard to say if we would be affected by production from those
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wells, I also-— TL'I B hard for me to visualize that
~ that's the tarcet of the drillina overation.
MR. STAMOTS: What do you feel the target is? I
’ MR. COOKSEY:  ©ell, up until today T didn't
~ / .
have anv idea, bhut richt now I'm looking at the Cross Section.,
"I would expect it would be to encounter some Morrow stringers
- down below that are on the base of the Southwestern well
that haven't been encountered by drilling their other well.
That's surmise on my part. I have no facts for that con-
&) clusion.
MR, STAMETS: Okay. This is a zone that's not
productive in either of vour--
. ]
MR, COOXSEY: That's correct.
I MR. STAMETS: Or at least vou haven't drilled
]
; t
‘@ { it to see whether it's vnroductive.
§‘
| MR. COOKSLY: That's correct.
i
MR. STAMETS: Could Hamon get in there and deepen
T . ’ these wells to test that zone, feasibly and economically?
MR, COOKSEY: Well, under the current gas price,
o it would‘be marginal.
D .
; MR. STAMETS: Okay, so if the zoune is there,
i , oo .
under current conditions you can't produce it.
T ‘ . ‘
S —_— MR, COO¥SEY: Yes, sir, we could. I mean it's--
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You're talkine aboul: sav in the base of the 8913, that well
could feasiblyv be deenened. The few feat that it would
take to encounter those two intervals and providnd the gas
nrice is right, would make for economic payout favorable.

MR. STAMEDS: That's prosnect in that we really
don't k%Xnow what the situation would be, whether the zone would
be found and the wells be productive and whether it would he
economical?

MR. CCOKSLY: That's correct, likewise with the
Applicant.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of the witness?
Mr. Losee?

CROSS~-EXAMINATION

BY MR. LOSEE:

0 Mr. Cooksey, as I understand your.testimony with-
respact to the responée to the questions by Mr. Sﬁamets. As
far as the present producing intervals at least in youf two
offsetting wells, do you think it's -hard to see how Jake
ilamon would be harmed by drilling into that Lower Morrow
Sand?

A Just so I won't get off on the wrong answer.
again, sir--

9] That's right below the Lower Massive Shale.
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A Thank yvou, our information indicates those
stringars to bhe essentially denleted.
0 And so you wouldn't be harmed by the penetration

of that Morrow Sand?

A It would he hard ©to say that vyou would be, ves,
sir.
O And I believe vour statement was that based on

present gas vrices, vou couldn't afford to attempt to re-
complete your wells and some of these other possible produc-
tion stringers?

A Well, under the current vrices that's correct,
but there are methods of recourse for increased gas prices.

0 But under the present price structure and the
present state of devletion of your wells, would vou explain
to me why you're objection to this unorthodox location?

A Because we would like to protect our correlative
rights in that having the well drilled on a regularly spaced
location and have the proper acreage assigned to it in
accordance with the field rules. It's conclusion on our
part tﬁat the wells in their history have effectively and
efficiently drained 320 acres.

0 How many?

A Excuse me. Correction, 640 acres. We believe
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that it ought to be drillad in the reqular location to
protect correlative rights of ourselves and our offset
owners.

] You're here then just to support the fieclad
rules of 1650 feet from the side boundary line?

A Oh ves, s;r, I sgpport those. T also feel that

of those rules that vyou

23 bl L=3

-

1AL

existing reservoir, Lower 'lorrow reservoir was encountered.
For example on the Southwestern well, probably the best well
currently producing in the field; and I would guess that the
majority of this production is coming from those lower few
stringers the£e.

Q But I believe vou said that based on present
gas prices you couldn't afford to complete your well on

those zones.

A Without an amendment to gas prices, that's
correct.
0 And these 1650 foot spacing rules, none of the

Hamon wells are located that far from the outer boundarvy
lines; isn't that correct?
A That's correct, in as I've reviewed the record

they were drilled under statewide rules before the adoption
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of the pnresent pool rules,

Q Nid you sunnort the special adoption or the
adoption of the suvecial nool rules?

A My, Hamon did, ves, sir.

0 That was after vour wells were alreadv drilled
close to the lines?

A That is corréct.

0 L.ooking at vour Txhihit 1, and I recall your
statement that you were not going to testify to the geolodgic
nature. Isn't it true that the proposed location by Texas
0il & Cas is the best location in Section 29 for encounteriné
the Lower Morrow Sand?

A Is that questionrpredicated on structual inter-
oretation as depicted upon Exhibit 1?

0 Yes, sir, by your geologist as I understand.

A My opihion as an endgineer, the structual inter-
pretation of the completion of the Morrow Sand has relativel?
little to do with it that vou need to encounter veracity
and permeability in that the Morrow Sand is lenticular in
nature and the structual features as I understand it have
not a significant bhearing on the location as long as you're
within the area that you would encounter productive Morrow

stringers.
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. ell, this would ha the arra in which von woulrd
ho mora likely to oncountar thn “lorrow stringers, the nro-
vosed location; is it not?

A Yes, close in, yes, sir. I will say that this
were, speaking of Exhibit Numbher 1, I in research of other
exhibits disadreed with the interpretation of your geologist

of Section 29 actually oncountered !Morrow formation as
depicted upon your Exhibit 5. So there is Morrow stringers
elsewhere in Section 29 other than in the northwest corner.

0 My guestion, and mayvhe we're getting Bxhibit 1

mixed up, was addressed really to your Txhibit 1 and its

location from a structure standvoint,

Was your response in relation to your Exhibit 12

A Partially, sir.

Q Now, your Exhibit 2 which is the Production Data
on vour E-8913 confirms armong other things your statement
and the statement of Mr. Skinner that these wells as to this
sand are in the advance state of depletion?

A That is correct.

Now, your Ixhibit 3 which is the Pressure Data

e}

on this Hamon E-8913 well. I'll ask you if you notice any
abnormal droo in pressure in the Scuthwestern MNatural gas
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| thi:s exhibit that the Southwest Natural cas well had in your

well to the west was comnpleted.

A ell, no, sir, T did not. I didn't notice a
change in the decline curve rate. That would have heen
affectdd by Southwestern.

0 ould that indicate that the communication betweer
the twd wells was not varticularly cood in this sand?

A Well,-- That's correct.

0 I believe you also testified when talking about

opinion encountered Morrow stringers that they were draining
that you were not draining in vour offset wells?

A I believe I testified to that, ves, sir.

Q Now, Mr. Cooksey, I noticed from the land exhibit
that you introduced, I guess it's really youvr Exhibit 1
It shows the north half of Section 29 entitled Pan Am
J. L. Bamon 11-21-77. 1Is that the former owner of this
state lease?

A That is correct.

Q And isn't it true that !Mr. Hamon owned that
lease fqr nearly the 10 years preceding its expiration in
19772

A I'm not sura when they obtained the lease, but

it did terminate on November 21, 1977.
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o e, flamon had it for several vears nrior to

its termination?

A Yes, sir.
0 PDid he ever propose any well in this acreacqe?
A Internally I was under the impression that he did|

I did not confirm that though. It's strictly hearsay.

Q And isn't it true that that lease covering the
north half of Section 29 was during its life committed to
a working interest unit which Mr. Hamon was the onerator
which also included the three sections on which Mr. Hamon's
wells were located, are located?

A I'm thinking about yout statenent of working
interest unit. %ould vou explain what you mean hy that?

Q I mean that is a unit in which several overators
have in effect prooled their interest to form a working
interest unit so fhat regardless of the ownership of the
royalty and override, the workihg interest is common and
uniform among all the working interest owners. And my
aguestion is: Was not the north half of Section 29 a part
of that unit until the state lease expired last vear?

A I couldn't answer that. I didn't delve into
the lease records, sir.

MR. LOSEE: I have no further guestions.
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MR, STARMETS: Anv other aguestions of this

witness?
e nay he excused.
Anvthince further in this case?
Any closing statements vou would like to make?
MR. BATON: ’ir. Dxaminer, ten vears aqo, ten
and a half, zleven vears ago, tha-Commissicn dncided that

the North Osudo Morrow gas pools would he developed on 640
acre spacing and would specify well locations which were,
which would be not less than 1650 feet from the section
lines. Those rules have been in effect for all the neriod
of time and no one had aquestioned them up until todav.

The Applicant in seeking a 320 acre spacing
proration unit has not I don't believe established that the
Commission was wrong ten vears ago. There's no apparent
proof that a well will not be able to substantially drain
540 acres.

As to the unorthodox location, in this case it
would be unorthodox two ways, 1,000 feet closar to the west
line, 1,000 feet closer to the north line. That's about a
60% cﬁange in the location requirements. It seems apparent
that Eha; substantial of a change is going to have some effuct

upon the correlative rights of the adjoining acreage owners.
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Now admittedly Lthe wells are in, the adjoining
wells are in the last stadges of develovment; but they are
still nroducing vas. And to the extent that: the Texas
avplication is apnroved, the Texas 0il & Cas well it anpears
to ua will Adefinitely take gas which is nresently being
produced by the adjoining sections. Consequently Jake L.
Hamon opposes the granting of the application.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Losea?

MR. LOSEN: Mr. Examiner, I think the testimony
of the witness for Mr. Hamon confirms a lack of injury to
their correlative rights in that he states that he can't
visualize they'll be harmed in the present Lower Sands in
whichvthey are producing, at vresent gas prices he can't
visualize ovening up any other Morrow stringers, and I don't
recall in any of his‘statements that correlative rights of
Mr. Hamon would be harmed.

I pointed out that Mr. Hamon owned this lease
a number of vears prior to its expiration, and I would
inquire as to whether the State of New Mexico's rights as
the rovalty owner under that lease for that number of years
were not adversly affected by the inabilitvy to drill a
well in thevnorth half of Section 29,

Mr. Hamon complains here about his desire to

LANPHERE REPORTING SERVICE

. P.O.8OX 449
58 SOUTH FEDERAL PLACE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
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ahide by the field rules of 1650 feet. All three of hig
waells are located closer than that from the outer boundary
line. Thevy are all unorthodox,

I really heard no testimony about the ﬁonstandard
unit. I doubt seriously if that affects Mr. Hamen. I dor

note that one of the offset operators in the south half

of Section 29, Wilson Oil Company, had no objection to this

application; and thev're present here today. And it just
seem inconceivable to have an overator hold a lease for
life, and then when a new sale comes up, you obiject to the
same unorthodox location or similar location as his existing
wells.

We raspectfully ask that the Application he
approved.

MR, STAMETS: if nothing further, the case will
be taken under advisement.

(WVHERRUPON, the hearing was. concluded on Case

6215.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
f OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

!IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

| CALLED BY THE OYL CONSERVATION
]Dzvxsxou FOR THE PURPOSE OF

Sy AN WP PLYE o

i \—U(vaiuanzﬁ'{i .

| CASE NO. 6215

Ordar No, R-5735

APPLICATION OF TEXAS OIL & GAS
CORPORATION FOR A NON-STANDARD
PRORATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX
GAS WELL LOCATION, LEA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 17, 1978,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 29th day of June, 1978, the Division Director,
having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommenda-
tions of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FYINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division har jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Texas 0il & Gas Corporation, seeks
approval of & 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising
the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, to
be dedicated to a well to be located at an unorthodox location
660 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of
said Section 29.

. (3) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reason-
ably be presumed productive of gas from the North Osudo-Morrow
Gas Pool and that the entire non-standard gas proration unit can
be efficiently and economically drained and developed kv the
aforesaid well.

(4) That said North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool is in a late
‘stage of development.

(5) That production from wells in suid pool on offsetting
proration units has declined to marginal status.
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!Cagza No. 621%

'Order No. R-5735

f (6) That completion of a well at the proposed non-standard
ilocation will not adversely affect the correlative rights of the

’offnet operators within the zones completed in their wells.

'i (7) That a well drilled at the proposed unorthodox location

may encounter productive zones not being drained by offset wells.

I (8) That approval of the subject application will afford
the applicant the opportunity to produce his just and equitable
iahare of the gas in the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, will prevent
the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells,
‘avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an
axceszive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and
proteat correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation
for a 320-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Norxth
Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township
20 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, is hereby
approved, and said unit shall be dedicated to a well to be drilled
‘at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North line and 660
feet from the West line of said Section 29.

, (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
*entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

NONE at Santa Fg, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
MAY 3, 1978
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IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Texas Oil and
Gas Corporation for a non-
standard unit and an unorthodox

gas well location, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Case 6215
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BEFORE: ‘Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0i}l Conservation Division:

Lynn Teschendorf, Esqg.
Legal Counsel for the bDivision
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MR. NUTTER: We now call Case No. 6215.
- MS. TESCHEMDORF: Case 6215. Application
of Texas 0il and éas Corporation for a non-standard unit
and an unorthodox ‘gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Tﬁe Applicant has requested that this case
be continued to the May 17th Examiner liearing.
,,,,,,,,,, L MR. NUTTER: C

continued to the Examiner liearing scheduled to be held at

this same place, nine o'clock a.m., May 17, 1978.

{WHERZUPON, Case 6215 continued.)

o

e i
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, BET?Y J. LANPLER)E, CSR-RPR with offices in
Santa Fe, New Mexico, do hereby certify that the foregoing
transcript is a complete and accurate record of said
proceedings as the same were recorded by me stenographically
and reduced to typewritten transcript by me or under my
supervision,

DATED at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this twenty-second

day of May, 1978.

N
Betty J. Lanphere, Court Reporter
I do hereby ecertify thot tho foregoing 19
- ; f ) - B . . Yoy in
a COounLICTC LI L el ._,_:u~“42; 2
the E: 4 LRI ;t_//"uo IRECTRN ey £
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Docket No, 18-78

Dockets Nos, 19-78 and 20-78 are tentatively set for hearing on June 7 and 21, 1978 Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - 'WEDNESDAY ~ MAY 17, 1978

! 9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
: STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEY MEXICO

The I‘ollowing cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternste Examiner:

CASE 6225: Application of Petroleum Development Corporation for a dual completion, lLea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion (conventional) of
"1ts Sun McKay Federal Well No. 2 located in Unit G of Section 10, Township 19 South, Eange 32
East, lea County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation
“4hru tubing and ges from the Morrow formation thru the casing tubing annulus by means of a
! eross-over assembly.

’ . CASE 6226: vApplication of Barber 0il, Inc. for a waterflood project, Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico. Applicant,
F 'in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its Salader Unit,
: : by the injection of water into the Yates formation through five wells located in Units K, L, N
“and O of Section 33, Townshiy 20 South, Range 28 East, Saladar-Yates Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6227: | Application <f Union Texas Petroleum for a non-standard proration unit, San Juan County, New Mexico.
. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a“ 209.%-acre non-standard gas proration
;unit comprising the W/2 of Section 7, Township 31 North, Range 2 West, Blanco Pictured Cliffs Pool,
" San Juan County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to 2 well drilled at a standard location thereon.

CASE 6228: . Application of Depco, Inc., for an unorthodox location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant,
"in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its R&S Federal Com
. Well No. 1 to be located 1980 feet from the South .line and 990 feet from the West line of Section
.17, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pocl, Chaves County, New
- Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 17 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6229: ~ Application of Texas Gil & Gas Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
i Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its South Wilson State Unit Area
. comprising 3,200 acres, more or less, of State land in Township 21 South, Range 34 East, lea
: County, New Mexico.

4 N
# : CASE 6230: «Application of Texas 0il & Gas COrporation ‘for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy COunty,

;e i : New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of an unorthodox location for
"its Duffield Fed. Com Well No. 1, a Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian test to be located 1980 feet from the
: - South line and 660 feet from the West line of Section 28, Township 16 South, Range 27 Zast, Eddy
; County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

3 i : _~
CASE 6215: | {Continued from May 3, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

; Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corporation for & non-standard unit and an unorthodox gas well

: location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a

¢ 320-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
¢ 36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be
‘ located at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the North and West lines of said Section 29.

CASE 6231: ' Application of Yates Petrcleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ‘steks approval for the unorthodox location
‘of its State "JM" Well No. 1, a Morrow test to be located 660 feet from the North and East lines
‘ of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said Section
25 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6232: iAppliczat:lon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
: Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Cities
? "JG" Well No. 1 to be located 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 13, Township 18
. South, Range 24 East, Fordinkus Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 13 to
be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6233: | Application of Amoco Production compaxw for salt water disposal, San Juan County, New Mexico.
 Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authomty to dispose of produced salt water into the
s 0jo Alamo formation through the perforated interval from 1175 feet to 1230 feet in its Cahn Gas ;
! Com Well No. 3 located in Unit F 01‘ Section 33, and from 1104 feet to 1122 feet in its Keys Gas !
% Com "F" Well No. 1, locatéd in Unit K of Section 27, all in Township 32 North, Range 10 West,
! Mt. Nebo-Fruitland Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico.
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CASE 6214: (Continued from May 3, 1978, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location, lLca County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow
test well to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East
line of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 Easi, Lea County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said
Section 8 to be dedicated to the well. ’

CASE 6213: (Continued & Readvertised)

Application of Morris R, Antweil for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of his Rio Well No. 2, a Morrow test to be drilled &t & point 660 feet from the North
and West lines of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the N/2
> i of said Section 29 to be simultaneously dedicated to the aforesaid well and to applicant's

Rio Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 29.




LAW OFFICES OF
JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE

JAMES T.JENNINGS 1012 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING T‘“'“"Nt 822-8432
SI1M B, CHRISTY I¥ P.O.BOX 1180 AREA Coot 508
BRIAN W. COPPLE ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

| April 21, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Lynn Teschendorf
Re: No. 6215 - Application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp.

for an Unorthodox Gas Well Location and a Non-
3 Standard Unit, Lea County o

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

In accordance with our telephone conversation earlier
today, we would appreciate it very much if you would
continue the hearing of the above matter scheduled for
May 3rd until May 17th, as the Applicant has ‘another
matter to present at the May 17th hearing.

Yours very truly,

JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE

JTJI:ws
cc: Texas 0il & Gas Corp.
Attention: Mr. Darrell F. Smith

;
:
E
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Docket Ho. 16-78

Dockets llos. 18- 73 and 19-78 are tentatively set for hearing on May 17 and June 7, 1978. Applications for
hearing must be f£il¢d at least 22 days In advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINFR HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - MAY 3, 1978

9 A M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICH CONFERENCE ROQM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The followlng cases will ve heard before Danlel §. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6211: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Fureka 0il Company and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Cora B.
‘Moore Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 10, Township 29 North, Range 24 East, Colfax County,
New Mexico, ‘should not be piugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging

program.

CASE 6212: In the matter-of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion tc permit
- Clay-Neill and all other Interested parties to appear and show cause why the State Well No. 1
located in Unit C of Section 9, To\mship 19 North, Range 30 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a mvision-appmved plugging program.

CASE 6200: (Continued & Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing ce.lled by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Astro-Tex 011 Corp., American Ewployers' Insurance Co., and all other interested parties to appear
" and ‘show cause why.the Cain Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 22, Township 15 North, Range
33 East, Harding Cou.nty, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in eccordance with a

Division-approved plugging program.
CASE 6201.: (Continued & Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motlon to permit
Paul Haskins and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Federal "17" Well
No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 17, Township 15 North, Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divison approved plugging program.

CASE 6199: (Continued & Readvertised)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Marion B. Edmonds and O. A. Peters and all other interested parties to appear and show cause

why the Edmonds & Peters Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 3, Township 15 North,
Range 33 East, Harding County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with

a Division-approved plugging program.

CASE 6213: Apphcation of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the urorthodox location of its Rio Well
No. 2 at & point 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range
25 Fast, Eddy County, New Mexicc, the N/2 of said Section 29 to te dedicated to the well.

CASE 6214: Applf cation of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Apphcant , in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrow
tést well to be drilled at a point 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East
1ine of Section 8, Township 12 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said
Section 8 to be dedleated 1o the well.

e

~~CR 6215- Application of Texas 011 & Gas Corporation for a non-standard unit and an unorthodox gas well

%,
19

\\___‘ location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a

320-acre non-standard preration unit comprising the N/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, lea County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be °
located at an unorthodox locaticn 660 feet from the North and West lines of said Section 29.

CASE 6216: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthcdox gas well

. tion, Eddy COunty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seecks an order pooling
a1l mineral im.erests from the surface down to and including the Wolfcamp and Fennsylvanian
tomations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Eddy County, New
Ilexico, to be dedicated to applicant's Stinking Draw Unit Well No. 1 to be located at an unor-
thodox location 1383 feet from the South line and 695 feet from the East line of said Section:10.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and compieting said well end the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual cperating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk

involved in drilling said well.

1

bt Attt
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Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - May 3, 1978

CASE 6217:

CASE 6218:

CASE 6219:

CASE 6221

CASE 6220:

Application of Holly Enerity, Ine., for an unorthodox oil well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applieant, In the ahnove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthedox locatlon of its

MeIntyre B Well Ho. 4 to be loeated 1300 feet from the South line ant 330 feet from the West i
1line of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Eddy County, MNew Mexico. S0

Application of Inexco 0il Company for a unit agreement, Fddy County, New Mexico. Applicent, in
the above-styled cause, secks approval for its Tequilla Unit Area corprising 4,826 acres, more

or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Townships 23 and 24 South, Ranges 22 and 23 East,

Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicntion of H & G 011 Co., for compulsory pcoling, Fddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-siyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow formation
underlying the H/2 of Section 9, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standerd location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and complating said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a ¢harge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

Application of Sun 0il Company for an unorthcdox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Teas

Federsl Well No. 1 to be located 1980 feet from the North and West lines of Section 24, Township :
20 South, Ranje 33 East, Teas Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, the N/2 of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well. :

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an
order creating, extending, and redesignating certain pools in Chaves, Lea, and Eddy Counties,
New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in lea County, Néw Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Strawn production

- end designated as the North Eldson-Strawn Pool. The discovery well is the Sabine Production

Company North Eidson Fee Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 34, Township 15 South, Range
34 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: W/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Devonian produc-
tion and designated as the Hume-Devonian Pcol. The discovery well is the W. A. Moncrief, Jr.
State "8" Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 8, Township 16 South, Range 34 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NE/4

{c) CREATE a new pecol in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Hume-Morrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is the Mewbourne 0il Company
State "E” Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Seetion 6, Township 16 South, Range 34 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 6: S5/2

(d) CREATE a new pool in lLea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp
production and designated as the North Lusk-Wolfeamp Pool. The discovery well is the Petroleum
Development Corporation Pedco Gulf Federal Com Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 33,
Township 18 South, Range 32 East, MMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NfPM
Section 33: ‘SE/4

{e) CREATE a new pool in Chaves Coxmty, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Mississippian
production and designated as the }&escalero Sands-Mississippian Gas Pool. The discovery well is
the Petroleum Development Corporation Hudson Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 27,
Township 12 South, Range 30 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

Vi

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 30 RAST, NMPM
Section 27: W/2

(f) EXTEND the Antelope Ridge-Atoka Ga's Pool in Lea County, lew Mexico, to ineclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 Q()U'ri-l, RANGE 34 EAST, NMP..( ;
Section 26: 'All : ;
Section 35: All . ;

b TN
R TR T i e
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(g) EXTEND Lhe Artesia Pool kin Eiidy County, New llexico, to include therein:

(n)

(1)

M

TOWNSHIP 19 §2U "". RANGE 28 FAST,
Section 2: 872 SW/4 und SW//, SE/S
EXTEND the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, N.OPM
Section 28: E/2 W/,
Section®33: NE/4
Section 34: W/2 N‘u‘l/l.

F.XTEND the Box Canyon Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to

include therein:

(J)

(x)

(1)

(m)

(n)
(o)
(r)
(q)

(r)

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: N/2

EXTEND the Grooked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New lexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: All

EXTEND the Fren-Seven Rivers Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TGHNSHIP 17 SOUTH, BRANGE 31 EAST, NMPM

Section 14: S/2, S/2 N/2, N/2 NE/4 & NE/L NW/4
Section 15: S/2 & S/2 N/2

Section 23: All

Section 26: N/2

Section 27: N/2

Section 28: N/2 & N/2 S/2

EXTEND the Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: All

EXTEND the Herradura Bend-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, MNAPM
Section 29: W/2 SE/4, E/2 SK/4 & SW/4 Sh/4
Section 30: SE/4 SE/,

Section 31: E/2 E/2

Section 32: N/2 UW/4 & NW/4 NE/4

EXTEND the West Kemnitz-Lower Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, b{ew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RMGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: NE/4 -

EXTEND the Langlie Mattix Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4

EXTEND the Little Box Canyon—uonow Gas PSol in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOVNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 21 EAST, NP
Section 12: S/2

EXTEND the South Loco Hills-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

- "ONHSHIP 17 SQUTH, RAM:E 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: W/2 :

EXTEND the Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: All :

B S T B : T e e UE e s D n e S
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(s) EXTEND the Horth Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool In Lea County, Hew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHIP 19 SOUTH, BANGE 32 FAST, 1P
Section 3: LE/2 |

(t) EXTEND the West Malaga-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24, SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 9: S/2

(u) EXTEND the South Millman-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to inelude therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, N.IPM
f ‘ Sectlon 19: HN/2
3 : Section 20: N/2

(v) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 FAST, NMPM
Section 29: SE/4 SE/4
Section 32: NE/4 NE/4

(w) EXTEND the Revelation-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, PANGE 25 EAST, NMPM

Section 10: W/2 '

(x) EXTEND the West Sawyer-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

L TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, ‘RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
' . Section 22: NE/Z

(y) REDESIGNATE the West Scarborough Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico as the Comanche
Stateline-Yates Pool and EXTEND the Comanche Stateline-Yates Pool %o include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: S/2

(z) EXTEND the North Shugart-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: - E/2
Section 20: W/2

(aa) EXTEND the Tubb Gas Fool in lea County, New Mexico , to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SQUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SE/4

(bb) EXTEND the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 134 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: N/2
Section 17: N/2

(cc) EXTEND the White City Pemnsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: All

(dd) EXTEND the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: S/2

{ee) EXTEND the Winchester-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, vo
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Seetion 363 N/2
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STEPHEN M. SIMONE v é .

March 27, 1978

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088 ‘
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Lynn Teschendorf

Re: In the Matter of the Application
of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for an
Unorthodox Gas Well Location and
a Non-Standard Unit, Lea County

Dear Ms. Teschendorf:

Enclosed herewith you will find an Application which we are
filing on behalf of Texas 0il & Gas Corp. for an unorthodox gas
well location and a non~standard unit. The well will be within
one mile of the North-Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool and is subject to the
pool rules. Under Rule 3, the Secretary-Director can approve a
non-standard unit but it will be necessary to have a hearing on
the unorthodox gas well location and I feel that the publication
should include the non-standard unit in the event some operator
should file objeéctions thereto. It would appear that we have ample
time to handle the publication pricr to the May 3 hearing.

Yours very truly,

JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE

JTJ : pv

Encl.

cc: Texas 0il & Gas Corp.
(Attn: Mr. Darrell F. Smith)
or Mr. Doyle Snow)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
€2/ 5

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP. FOR AN UNORTHODOX
GAS WELL LOCATION AND A NON-~-STANDARD
UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Applicant, Texas 0il & Gas Corp., and hereby makes
application for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-=standard
gas unit, Lea County, New Mexico, and states:

1. Appiicant hereby requests that the Commission approve an
unorthodox location for its Morrow test well to be located 660 feet
from the north line and 660 feet from the west line of Section 29,
Township 20 South, Rage 36 East.

2, Aéplicant proposes to dedicate the NX% Section 29, Township 20
South, Range 36 East, to said well and hereby requests that the
Commission approve a non-standard 320 acre unit for said well.

3. That said well will be subject to the North Osudo-Morrow
Gas Pool Rules established in Order R-3305 and made permanent on
August 13, 1968 in Order R-3305-A.

4. That the Operator has notified all offset operators and
operators owning interests in Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, of its intention to form a nonstandard unit and has requested
waivers from all of ;aid operators.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests:

1. That the Secretary-Director of the Commission grant admin-
istrative approval to the non-standard unit pursuant to Rule 3 of
the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool Rules if no operator has filed

objection within 30 days.
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2. That this matter be set down for hearing before an Examiner
at an early date and after hearing that the Commission issue its
Order approving an unorthodox gas well location and if objections are
filed by any operators to the non-standard unit, that after hearing
E ‘ the Commission issue an Order approving the non~standard unit.

g Respecitfully submitted,

TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP.

P. O. Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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CanSERVATION COp
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ' LA i

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF - |
TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP. FOR AN UNORTHODOX
! GAS WELL LOCATION AND A NON-STANDARD

= UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

¢ APPLICATION

COMES NOW Applicant, Texas 0il & Gas Corp.; and hereby makes
application for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-standard
-gas unit, Lea County, New Mexico, and states:

1. Applicant hereby requests that the Commission'approve an

unorthodox location for its Morrow test well to be located 660 feet

AN e e sy et

from the north line and 660 feet from the west line of Section 29,
Township 20 South, Rage 36 East.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% Section 29, Township 20
South, Range 36 East, to said well and hereby requests that the
Commission approve a non-standard 320 acre unit for said well.

3. That said well will be subject to the North Osudo~Morrow
Gas Pool Rules established in Order R-3305 and made permanent on
August 13, 1968 in Order R-3305-A.

4., That the Operator has notified all offset operators and
operators owning interests in Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, of its intention to form a nonstandard unit and has_requestéd
waivers from all of said operators.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests:

LEN IR Ay £ A€ e

1. That the Secretary-Director of the Commission grant admin-
istrative approval to the non-standard unit pursuant to Rule 3 of
the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool Rules if no operator has filed

bbjection_within 30 days.
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2. That this matter be set dcown for hearing before an Examiner
at an early date and after hearing that the Commission issue its
Order approving an unorthodox gas well location and if objections are
filed by any operators to the non-standard unit, that after hearing

the Commission issue an Order approving the non-standard unit.
Respectfully submitted,

TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP.

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

} : IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP. FOR AN UNORTHODOX
GAS WELL LOCATION AND A NON-STANDARD
UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW Applicant, Texas 0il & Gas Corp., and hereby makes

application for an unorthodox gas well location and a non-standard

gas unit, Lea County, New Mexico, and states:

1. Applicant hereby requests that the Commission approve.an
unorthodox location for its Morrow test well to be located 660 feet
from the north line and 660 feet from the west line of Section 29,
Township 20 South, Rage 36 East. ;

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the N% Section 29, Township 20

"South, Range 36 East, to said well and hereby requests that the

e Ny e g

Commission approve a non-standard 320 acre unit for said weii.

3. That said well will be subject to the North Osudo-Morrow
Gas Pool Rules established in Order R-3305 and made permanent on
August 13, 1968 in Order R-3305-A. |

4. That the Operator has notified all offset operators and
operators owning interests in Section 29, Township 20 South, Range
36 East, of its intention to form a nonstandard unif and has requested
waivers from all of said operators.

WHEREFORE, Applicant requests:

1. That the Secretary-Director of the Commission grant admin-

istrative approval to the non-standard unit pursuant to Rule 3 of

the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool Rules if no operator has filed

e et

objection within 30 days. . : f
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2. That this matter be set down for hearing before an Examiner
% at an early date and after hearing that the Cormission issue its
§ Order approving an unorthodox gas well location and if objections are
| filed by any operators to the non-standard unit, that after hearing
the Commission issue an Order approving the non-standard unit.
Respectfully submitted,

TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP.

Attsdrneys :
P. 0. Box 1180 ;
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURP OF

CONSIDERING:
K CASE No, 6215

%5 Order No. R- 57235

APPLICATION OF TEXAS OIL & GAS CORPORATION

FOR A NON-STANDARD PRGRATION UNIT AND AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCAT
LEA __COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER OF THE DIWSIM

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 17

19 78 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stametf

NOW, on this day of May , 19 78 _ the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has juriédiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Texas 0il & Gas Corporation

seeks approval of a 320 -acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the N/2 of Section _ 2° , Town-
ship 20 South ~ pange 36 Fast , NMPM, ito be dedicated to

a well to be located at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North line and 660 feet from the West line & KoSXES&XEH

LN

Rxxxx% of said Section 29 .-
(3) That the entire non-standard proration unit may reasonabl

be presumed productive of gas from the North?Osudo’-‘Morrow

LON, :

Gas Pocl and that the entire non-standard gas proration unit can
: |
be efficiently and economically drained and developed by the

aforesald well,
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(8) That approval of the subject application will afford

the applicant the opportunity to produée his just and equitable

}:’ share of the gas in the _ North Osudo-Morrow i

Gas Pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
unnecessary wells, avoid ‘t:h@T augmentation of risk arising from
the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise

% prevant waste and protect correlative rights.

) | IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: , ) ,, |
| Ke app Ticeatiom of Texas Oil 4éa&qn ration Lor a-
(1) That»l 20

-acre non-standard gas proration unit

in the North Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool comprising the

N/2 of Section _29 , Township 20 South |,

. ’ Range 36 East « NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,

5 , approved, and said wniv chall b rilled.
3 , i is hereby %&u&&&w dedicated to PEE< a well to be i\% at

: , ch the North line and 660 feet from the WeST IINZ
, an unorthgdox location 660 feet from/ XX AEHORLEECEHOURDIK KX XXX of said

Section 29 .

i

¥ (2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




